
 

      
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

TO:  HONORABLE CHAIRMAN AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

FROM: SUPERVISOR OF GENERAL ASSISTANCE AND TOWN TREASURER 

 

DATE:  MAY 2, 2017 

 

SUBJECT: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING NAMED BANKS TO ACT AS 

DEPOSITORIES, ETC., OF THE TOWN OF THE CITY OF PEORIA AND 

AUTHORIZING THE TOWN OF THE CITY OF PEORIA TO ACCEPT AND 

RELEASE SECURITIES FOR SAFEKEEPING HELD BY A THIRD PARTY 

AND AUTHORIZING NAMED BANKS TO HONOR CHECKS, DRAFTS 

 

Due to the retirement of the former Township Supervisor, the Town of the City of Peoria is 

required to adopt the new attached Resolution deleting the name of Joe Whalen and adding the 

name of Frank Abdnour along with the other Town Officials as approved agents to sign for bank 

transactions. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Adopt the attached Resolution changing the names which authorizes 

the Township Officials to be approved agents to sign for bank transactions and repeal Resolution 

13-011. 

 

 
TOWN OF THE CITY OF PEORIA, ILLINOIS 
 

Beth Ball – Town Clerk 

Beth Ball, Town Clerk 
419 Fulton, Suite 401 
Peoria, IL  61602 
Phone: (309) 494-8565 
Fax: (309) 494-8574 
E-mail: bball@peoriagov.org 


